
From: Michael <michael@theyfly.com>
Date: March 26, 2004 11:38:13 PM PST
To: [full name and email address removed because the individual wrote a private
email to Mr. Horn and we do not feel it is appropriate to display such private
information in public] derek@iigwest.com, James Underdown <jim@cfiwest.org>,
Vaughn@cfiwest.org, randi@randi.org, SKEPTICMAG@aol.com
Subject: Re: The Real McCoy

George,

I almost forgot. There is physical evidence that's yours for the testing right now!
Go to www.theyfly.com and download the sounds of the UFO (it's free in case
you're worried that I might make some "serious money" from you).

Test those sounds yourself to make sure that they do indeed exhibit the specific
frequencies, characteristics, patterns, etc. spelled out in the sound analysis
document (George, can you believe that it's, also, free at my site?) and then do a
couple of things. Explain how the sounds were made, i.e. identify the sources
(remember, they were recorded outdoors, on a cassette machine, in front of 15
witnesses) and demonstrate that your theory is right by (are you
ready?)...duplicating the sounds under the same conditions and with the same
equipment Meier did. Sound (no pun intended) fair? Of course it does!

And George, you can take the lead here because, wouldn't you know it, the
skeptic boys won't touch it with a ten-foot pole. Gosh, I wonder why? Physical
evidence, free for the taking, known conditions, equipment, environment and all
those wacky, irreproducible sounds. Now you wouldn't object to that, would you?
So, let's start there with the "new" tests and, don't forget, those crafty little
dodgers still have to deal with the photographic analysis part of the challenge.

Now I'm just gonna change one little word here regarding the type of evidence
and, I should add, doing metallurgical tests are quite expensive so before we go
down that road AGAIN, let's see what happens when we take your suggestion.
Here it is all your own words except one:

Surely the easiest way to satisfy both sides...and all the intensly interested
bystanders, would be to cut the rhetoric and arange , to both parties
satisfaction, independent analysis of the physical, sound, evidence claimed.
This should be no problem if, as you claim Mr.Horn, the evidence has already
past stringent tests. Likewise, Im sure Mr . Randi and the sceptical side would
eagerly await the results of a truely independant test. This would surely be the
clincher :)

By the way, George, Mr. Amazing's $1,000,000 may be nothing but will you
agree to help secure it for Mr. Meier anyway when the tests show that the



evidence is shown to be, by definition, paranormal?

Thanks for helping,

MH

Hello Gentlemen,

I have been reading with interest the wonderful debate ongoing between your
various camps :)
I am a skeptic, which , I guess by definition , means that I am willing to be
convinced, one way or the other.
Having read the various books and sites available , I must say that this debate
is a real wonder :)...Both sides claiming wonderful evidence both pro and con.

The photographs look great on both sides...but I myself could produce very
similar results...The prophecies are compelling...but not tangible in the way of
proof...Much of those predictions look pretty obvious with 20/20 hindsight :)

But...the real thing intriguing me, and SURELY the easiest way to prove either
case , without a shadow of a doubt, is the purported PHYSICAL evidence...now
thats interesting.

Okay both sides have been getting wonderful publicity on this, and no doubt
making serious money from what I can see( no criticism implied...its obvious
from your website Mr. Horn)
Surely the easiest way to satisfy both sides...and all the intensly interested
bystanders, would be to cut the rhetoric and arange , to both parties
satisfaction, independent analysis of the physical, metallic, evidence claimed.
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

So what do you say Mr. Horn...You claim that irefutable PHYSICAL,
PALPABLE evidenve is available in your hands...correct?  So prove it please...I
, and BILLIONS of others would love to know, and if you are right...then the
$1,000,000 JREF prize will be nothing compared to the worldwide aclaim from
ALL that you will receive...for surely this is one of the most important thigs to
prove in the history of the planet.

I am Nemo, and I'm sure I speak for every Nemo out there...please enlighten



us...all of us,

Regards,

George [last name removed]
"...Just a ghost in the Machine."

_______________________________________________________________
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